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CRE Urgent Call to Action. Postpone/Repeal AB 802: Three Easy Ways to Express
Opposition

Oppose AB 802.

Additional submitted attachment is included below.
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San Diego Energy Desk: Randy J. Walsh (365)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Oppose AB 802
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Friday, July 15, 2016 9:04 AM

San Diego Energy Desk: Randy J. Walsh (365)

RE: CRE Urgent Call to Action. Postpone/Repeal AB 802: Three Easy Ways to Express
Opposition

IMPORTANT: This information is confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege and is
intended only for the named addressee(s). If the recipient is not an intended recipient (or the individual
responsible for the delivery of this email message to an intended recipient), please be advised that any use,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please reply to sender that you have received it in error and delete it. :

No binding legal agreement with regard to any real estate transaction will be created by email correspondence.
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